OFFICE OF CONSTABLE
Bobby Gutierrez
Williamson County Precinct 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Williamson County Commissioners Court
From: Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3
Date: December 1, 2011

Subject: Confirmation of Deputy Appointments

| respectfully request the Court’'s confirmation for Precinct 3 Deputy Constable appointments
pursuant to LGC 86.01 and previously approved resource levels:

1. Rogerio (Roger) Garcia
2. Byron Toddy

Both individuals underwent an extensive selection process for competency, maturity, integrity
and work ethic. | believe these individuals will serve the citizens of Williamson County in the
high regard expected.

Rogerio Garcia holds a BS degree and honorably served his country as a naval aviator prior to
his law enforcement career. He is a highly regarded municipal police officer with five (5) years
experience in a high volume area in south Texas.

Byron Toddy has four (4) years experience as a municipal police officer in Taylor with duties
that include street level patrol, major crime investigations, school resource and various other
disciplines. His investigative skills, experience and knowledge of the Williamson County justice
system will be an easy transition to our investigative demands.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Please contact me if you need additional
information regarding these confirmations.

=

Bobby Gutierrez, Constable Precinct 3

Respectfully,



